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From: Zelenak, Brian R [brian.r.zelenak@xcelenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 11:37 AM
To: Ruffin, Steve
Subject: Re: RAI clarification meeting for Prairie Island LRA (TAC No. L24592) with Xcel Energy (Part 

2)  DELAY April 9 teleconference

Received your email and will wait to hear from you.  Thanks for the update. 
 
Brian 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Apr 2, 2013, at 7:07 AM, "Ruffin, Steve" 
<Steve.Ruffin@nrc.gov<mailto:Steve.Ruffin@nrc.gov>> wrote: 
 
Brian, 
We need to DELAY the subject April 9 teleconference. 
We are still in discussions on how we can better clarify the RAI 
 
Regards, 
 
Steve Ruffin 
Project Manager, Licensing Branch 
Division of Spent Fuel Storage and Transportation Office of Nuclear Material Safety and 
Safeguards U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mail Stop EBB-3D-02M 
Phone: (301) 492-3219 
Fax: (301) 492-3342 
steve.ruffin@nrc.gov<mailto:steve.ruffin@nrc.gov> 
 
 
From: Ruffin, Steve 
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 3:58 PM 
To: 'Zelenak, Brian R' 
Subject: RAI clarification meeting for Prairie Island LRA (TAC No. L24592) with Xcel Energy 
(Part 2) on April 9 @ 11AM ET 
 
Brian, 
The proposed new time to continue our RAI clarification discussion is  4/9 @ 11 AM ET 
 
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
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